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From: GERALD POH WEE BIM <geraldpoh@lonpac.coms

Sent: Monday, 30 March 2020 11:35 AM

To: “Winston

Cc: MT_Claim_5iG; "assignments@lkkauto.cam'

Subject: RE: Our Ref: WL.cp 67.20 Your Ref: SFE 3344G [External General]

Lonpac External - General
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear 5Sirs,

We are not agreeable to your lists of Single Joint Experts and shall appoint LKK Auto
Consultants Pte Ltd for the pre-repair survey.

Aside to LKK: Attn- Summer/Nivitha,
Kindly proceed accordingly

Best Regards
Gerald Poh
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706
AT Wee -
The all (88 lonpac.com.sg

Exparlenca It Now »

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Winston [mailto:winstlow @singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 30 March 2020 11:20 am

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh @lenpac.com>

Subject: RE: Our Ref: WL.cp.67.20 Your Ref: SFB 3344G [External General]

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SBY 9368A AND SFB 3344G AT/ALONG 31 LORONG SELANGAT ON 27 MARCH 2020 AT
ABOUT 1100 HOURS

Dear Sirs,
Our client object appointing your surveyors as a single joint expert.

We propose on the following surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a
single joint expert:

1) B J Lot (PAR Automaotive Consultancy)

1



2) Marc (UNITED Appraisal Ang Management Pte Lid)
3) Oh Han Cheong (OH Appraisal Services)

4) Kuma (SK Auto Consultants)

5) T. Rajan (ST Appraisal Services)

&) Ng Cheng Meng (CM Automotive Consullancy)

7 Mr Looi (Automobile Inspection Services Pte Lid)

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you are agreeable to the appointment of any of the
above motor surveyors as a single joint expert.

Fegards,

Wi Winston Low & Partners
Advocates & Solicitors

111 North Bridge Road
#1103 Peninsula Plaza
Singapore 179098

Motice & Disclaimer;

The information contained in this emall (including all attachments}his both confidential and pratected by legsl professional

privilege, Itisintended for the use only of the addresses named. |7 you are not the intanded recipient, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this email |s strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please accepk ocur apologies, delete the original email from your system including all copies made, and notify us by return email 2t
winstlow@singnet.com.sg

Winston Low & Partness do not guarantee the integrity and security of Internet communications. Although we have taken reasonable
precautions to scan outgaing and incoming emals and attachments for viruses, we cannot guarantee this communication to be free
of all viruses nor are we responsible for any conseguences caused by viruses

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh @ lonpac.com=

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 [1:00

To: "Winston ' <winstlow @ sinenet.com.se>

Ce: MT _Claim_SG «<mt_claim @ lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: Our Ref: WL.cp.67.20 Your Ref: 5FB 3344G |External General]

Lonpac External - General
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our ref: 19/20/20/VP05/023257
Cear Sirs,

Please see our list of Motor surveyors below and revert.

Michalas Tey-Appraisal

Jackson Quek - Appraisal
Faizal Gulam Mohd _ Appraisal[

Fa f [ [

Paul Thanapal- Quantum




Choo Beng Hai = Quantum
Steve Chen - LKK
Kenneth Kong- LKK
Marcus Chua } LKK

Mohd Rasul ~LKEK

Adrian Ling - LKK

) R e R N 8

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555

The all lonpac.com.sg

Exporience 1t Mow »

Lonpae External - General dala is far internal / external use.

From: Winston [mailto:winstlow @ sinsnet.com.sa|
Sent: Monday, 30 March 2020 10:49 am

To: MT_Claim_5G <mt_claim@ lonpac.com=

Ce: "Winston Low' =winstlow @ sinencLocom.se>
Subject: Our Ref: WL.cp.67.20 Your Ref: SFB 3344G

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SBY 9368A AND 5FB 3344G AT/ALONG 31 LORONG SELANGAT ON 27 MARCH 2020 AT
ABOUT 1100 HOURS

Dear Sirs,
1. We act for Mr Teo Tian Seng, the owner(s) of vehicle no. S8Y 93654,
2. We are instructed to claim damages against you in connection with the above accident.

3. Pursuant to the State Courts NIMA Protocol, we hereby give you notice to conduct a pre-repair
inspection of our client’s motor vehicle at the under-stated workshop: -

Venue: Hiap Lek Automobile Trading
Address: 160 Sin Ming Drive
#05-17 5in Ming Autocity
Singapore 575722
Contact: Han Wei @ 9660 1347

4. TAKE NOTICE that you are required to respond to us within 2 working days (excluding Saturday, Sunday
and Public Holiday) of receipt of this notice as to whether you wish to carry out or waive a pre-repair
inspection. If we do not hear from you in this regard by the stipulated time, we shall construe your



silence as waiver of the requirement for a pre-repair inspection and our client’s repairers shall proceed
to repair our client’s vehicle,

Regards,

M/s Winston Low & Partners
Advocates & Solicitors

I 11 North Bridge Road
#11-03 Peninsula Plaza
Singapore 179098

Matice & Disclaimer:

The infermation contained in this email {including all attachments) is hoth confidential and protected by legal professional

privilege. It isintended for the use only of the addressee named. 1M you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this email is stricthy probibitad, Ifyou have received this email in arror,
olease accept our apologies, delete the original email from your system Including all copies made, and notify us by return email at
winstlow@singnel. com.sg

\Winston Low & Partners do not guarantee the integrity and security of Internet commaunications. Although we have taken rezsonable
precautions to scan outgoing and incoming emails and attachments far viruses, we cannot guarantees this communication to be free
of all viruses nor are we responsible for any consaqueances caused by viruses.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

WVehicle Owner Particulars
Crwvner 1D Type:

Owmer ID;

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.;

Yehicle to be Exported;
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Wehicle Madal:

Primary Calour:

Singapare MRIC
LTHC

SBY 93680

Mo

30 Mar 2020

MISSAM

QASHOAI 1.2 DIG-T CVT ABS 2WD 5DR
Red

Manufacturing Year: 2015
Engine Na.: HREAZ1B84974
Chassis Mo.: SINFEAJ11U1478432
Maximum Power Output: B5.0 KW (113 bhp)
Cpen Market Value: $1B.413.00
Original Registration Date: 03 Mow 2015
First Registration Date: 03 Mov 2015
Transfer Count: o
Actual ARF Paid: 71341300
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 02 Nowv 2025
PARF Rebate Amount: $10,059.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 02 Mov 2025
COE Category: A-Carupto 1600¢cc & 97KW (130Bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $55,001.00
COE Rebate Amount: $31,313.00
Total Rebate Amount: $41,372.00

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 30 Mar 2020
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3302020 Used Missan Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
s ARMART.COM Loain - Sian up

New Cars Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Cor Diractory Products Insurance Articles Farum Resources

VALUE FOR MONEY

Post an Advertisement
Selt it yourselfl Advertize it at just VALUE FOR TIME
$EB until it's SOLD! A PEACE OF MIND
GV Crogdit
Post an Ad Arvartinar Login Wirge of Selling
B7 vehicles | Mizsan Cachgai - L)
Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileago Wah Type Sratug
Search Selection Missan Qashgai Any Alry 2015 ATy A Ay Al
Missan Qashgai 1.24 BIG-T 54,800 $8,540 fyr 16-Kaw=2015 1,197 ¢cc 54,000 km sy Availabie

Premium

Turbipchargad 1,21 Engine, Smooth And Resporsive Englne, Comfortable And Spacicus Cabin Far Mawdmum Comfoet And Ample Space Far o
Luggage, 100% Accident Free Lini, Dealing With Integrity And Honesty, Flesiole Loan Available, Call Lis Now Ta View! | IELCCTTOES

Postad: 22-Mar-20  Tags: 2015 Kissan Gasngal, Nissan Qasrga), Missan, Jasnig

MNissan Qashgai 1.24 DIG-T 555,800 $8,720 fyr 16-Nov-2015 1,197 oc 34,103 km s Availahin
Premium

Full Loan Schema With Attractive Intesest Fates Availatile! Low Bank Interest Rates OF 2,28% Oalyl Extremely Low And Authentic
Milzage! Full Agent Serviced, Excellent Interar And Extarior Condition! [deal Car With Suffiiart Height For Family! Expat Owner Ratumi...

Pested! 19-Mar-3020  Tegs: - 2005 Kisan Qaskgal, Mssan Qashcal, Missas, Qashgal

Nissan Qashgai 1,24 DIG-T . N.A 13-Nov-2015 1,157 oo - 5 S0LD
Primilim

Hot Pearl White SUN With Genarows Canin Space And Fear Leg Room, Previous Owrer Bualt [n Extré Accessories! Wiell Maintained And
Taken Care Of By 1 Dwner Only. Fleawtle Loan svadable With Intesast OF 2.28% Manthly Only 3684 FOC 12 Months Service Shiekd For.,

Hua Yang Credt Fie Lid

Fpsted; 14 Tagsr 2015 Nissan Qasrga, Fsmn Qesagal, Nssen, Qashaai

Niszan Qashgal 1.2A DIG-T - MA 11-Nov=2015 1,197 6c - s 501D
Pramium

AZE34em Dara, 1 Dwner Only. Fully Agent Maintained Lnit? Come With 12 Months Warranby, Owner Just Ferry Kids To School, Guararitecd
Decident Frea! Most Papular Mid-size SUV With Spacious Cabin, Responsive Drive Feel And Excefant Fuel EMidencyl Our Co..

Posted: 28-Feb-2030  Tags. 2015 Nissan Qasbaal, Fesden Qaduea, Missa, Qathgai

Precise Auto Service - Specialist for Nissan Car repair, servicing & maintenance

Yeur Trusted Car Werksnop, a one-step car workshop specialising In Japanese cars,

Mare Info about this shog

MNissan Qashgal 1,24 DIG-T - N.& 05=-Nov-2015 1,157 oo . s SO0LD

Regular Borviced And Wall Mainbained By Qwner, Sbylish And Grey Qeiginal. Comfert And Spacious Cabin With Ampie Spece For Your
Luggage And Etc, Powerful Engine/Smooth Gearbox, Dealing Wisth Horegty And Integrity, Bank Loan Package With Low Interast From 2.,

Prsled: §7-Fen-2070  Tags: 2015 Nissan Qashgal, Ressan Qeshgal, Nissan, Yashaal

Nissan Qashgal 1,24 DIG-T - M 31-0a4-2015 1,457 cc - U S0LD
Premiium

1 Cwner, Fully Agent Maintained Unitl Guaranteed Accidenl Freel Mast Popular Mad-size SUN With Spacious Cabin, Respansive Drive Fieel
And Excallent Fuel Efficiency! Our Campany Pravide Variaus Flexible Loan Scheme And Interost Rates, Car 15 Available In Showroom For...

Pusted; 26-Fab- Tags: 338 Nessan Qashiqal, Nssan Qashos, Misas, Qadhgal

Missan Qashgai 1,24 DIG-T - MR 30-0ict-2015 1197 cc - s 50LD
| Chwrieer Qrly? Agent Maintained Siace Day 1) One OF The Lowest Deprecation In Masket. Flaxible Loan Avallatle. Call Now!

L Cycle B Carrizge.Fulco Mator Dealar

hitps:/fwwe.sgearmart. comivsed _cars/listing php?BRER=20AMOD=Nizsan&MMO=CashgalaRPG=20&VEH=0&RG0=201540R0=RG0_DESC 113



MVAZIONITSES { WAL - SinMing
ENTRY DATE & TIME: ZQ0AGEII0 12:34
SUBMITTED BY: Jamms Mg Wing Kin

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pieaze raport correctly the datails of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Farm must be completed by the Policyhalder andler the Authorised Driver.

3. Infarmation provided must be as trulhful and accurate as possibie. Any willul misrepresentalion or withalding of material facts may allow insurence companies Lo
repudiate palicy lability.

4, Tha issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance comparses iz nal an admission of policy liabdlity on the par of the insurance companies.

5. Any false roporting may be referred to the Police far investigation,

&, This repart will be forwarded by the ingurers of the GIA Records Managemaent Cantre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapare (GIA] for
archiving and that coples of this report will. for a lee, be made available upon application by inleresled parties.

7, By the ladgement of (s raport ta the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repos al the cenlre and 1o coples of the repan being made available
aloresald.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repart

Date Of Accident

Exacl Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Yehicle Registration Number
InsurediPolicyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
MRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo

Allernative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

hModel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident,

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

far repair ta your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be takean

Vehicle Categary
Insurance Company
Hame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Flaet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Mote Number
Driver

Marme of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Ceccupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Mumber

Fax Mumber

Contact Number
EMail Address

28/03/2020 12:34
2710312020 11:00

31 LORONG SELANGAT (SERENE VIEW MANSION)

SINGAFPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SBY3368A

TEOQ TIAN SENG
SKXXXBTEC

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-96716218
OTHERS-96716218

MNISSAN
CQASHOAI

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD

COMPREHENSIVE
NO
5085113805-03 (PREMIUM)

TED TIAN SENG
SKEXKAGTEC

26/06/1964

INDOOR

25/01M1991

29 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-96716218

OTHERS-96716218
MNOEMAIL

Page1ef13



Address

Postcoda

Was driver an employae of the Insured's Campany
If Mo, Relationship of the Oriver with the Insured

Yehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditlons

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Mumber of vehicles {including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or propery damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accidant claims assistance.

Wumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident repored to the police?

If Yes,.Please state which Police Station

Was nolice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO STATEMENT ATTACH
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
\Was there any audio recorded?

31C LORONG SELANGAT
358724

NO

OWNER

COLLIDED INTO PARKED VEHICLE
CLEAR
CRY

NG
3
MO
NO
YES
NO

a

MO

YES
NO
MO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle MakeModel/Colour
Details Of Properties
Yehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passpon Numbear
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mama
Mature Of Damage

Mao. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SFB3344G
CHEVOLET

PRIVATE CAR

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Yehicle Registration Number

SDT5522A

Page 2 of 13



Wehicle Make/Model/Colour CHEVOLET
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver

NRIC/Passport Mumber

Cantact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Meo. Of Passenger [Including Driver)

Page 3of 13



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Flease raport garrectly the detalls of the eccldent to speed up the dalms procass.

8 Thiz Form must be completed v C8 FOIICYINY QRS ST pr Ll

3, |nfarmatian provided must be as Wﬂ- Any 1_n-1rl'ui rnur-mmuﬂun ar withhalding of mutarial
facts may allow [nsurance compan|es to epud|ate pofiey kY.

. The lssue and scceptanea of this Form by Insurance companies is not an sdmistlon of palicy lability on tha

companies,

5. wmmw i
6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cantre establlshed by the General Insurance
Assoclation of Singapora [GIA) for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fes ba mads avaliable upon application by

[nterested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this rapart to the Insurars, you hareby coneent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the report belng made available aforesld,
8 Corisent under the Parsenal Dsts Protection Act [PDPA)

| undarstand, scknowledgs, agree and congent thatt g .

(a) My Insurar, my workshop and the General Insuranca Assodstion of Singapora ("GIA"] may/ars permitted to callact, use,
disclose and/for process my personal data/parsanal Information set out In this [form] and sy other persanal informaticn
provided by ma or possessed by my insursr [collecthvely the “Personal Information®) and discioss and transfer such
persanal Information to ol insurer(s) who have ingurad vehicie{s) involved In this sccident (af inpurar(s) who have insured
vehicie(s) invaivad In this necident shall be collectivety rafarred to a5 the "Insurers™), the Insurers’ lewyers/law flrms, the
pienetary Actherity of Singapore and any ralevant government agency/autherity (such as tha policel, for the purpose{s)

of :

{i| processing handling and/or dualing with my claims Including the settlement of the cialms snd any necessary
investigations relating to the dalms; "

{11} Investigating the accident and/ar my chalms;

[Iliiuﬂfk'llmﬂ‘.l:ﬂfnr daaiing with my Instructions or respanding ko any anqguires by me;

(iv) admirlstering my clatms (Including the malling of cormespendenca, statemants, involces, reports or notices to me,
which could Invalve disciosura of certain parsonal deta sbout ma to bring about delivery of the sama as wall 33 on the

external cover of envefopes/mall peckages); sndfor
{v] complylng with applicable lawin pdministering, processing, handiing and/or dealing with my claims.[collectivety the
“Purposes”}
(b} all tnsures(s) wha have Inswred wehice(s) Invalved In this sccident and the Insurers’ lnwyers/law firms, may/are parmitted
vo collect, use, distlose andfor process my parsonal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

[e} my Persanal Information may/can be disciosed by any of the Insurers and/or GlA to Hr_eirml'rﬁ party service providers or
agants{including thelr lswyars/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one of mara of the above Purposes.

{d]  my Persanal Information will slso be collected and used to complle clakms history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation pnd management in present and all future calma. )

fa} the information so collected under (d) shve may be shared [ disclosed:

I} to allingurers and/or sny cther thind perties that aselst b avalusting, iInvestigating, eantrolling or managing fraud,
ragulstors, lw snforcament snd govammant agancies a5 ransonably raguired for the purposes ttated, or

part of the Insurance

{i) for complylng With requirements under ary regulations, laws or court .
{DAC SIN MING (VAG)

985 Sin Ming Drive
Singapore 575718
Tel: 6455 5358 (ARC)
Fax: 6452 6621

Uirrvma's Slgnatise ot Lng Ciiilre Parswiind's bagrialie

{1 drbenr fs roert tha polierhalder] Hama!
Dats B Tima: - WRIC/FIM NG

<

Piliuylildars Sigrature
Date & Time:

Page 4 af 13



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN ’ j

3] Lﬂk{mﬂi 5&|mh9gr.f EFS gﬂ’ﬁq—f

L

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT ( P el I fationely)

0w 1o /o3 /1810 , | Porkel gy VRKIG, of my houid carpark Lot

e Tt of g heai. And ﬂ-ﬁ 13/b3/100, mornind [ whnt 4t

-

withold  dHvina. and Wy VEWIR f fort :;dif}dm ot e T

RLeiRy A (all fo ‘5@ witg,_ +hat atp OAUR, K i’?ihj hif |
Y Anshupy . I thon Lownd dut :1-,..-::' thy _vl.Liah_haéwJ CE;?'
Tnte iy BRIUE (B) and it my rtidlbsy(d Vehide. & fh ehd
E) any © Wil farchh/Sturodily we 0 pedtiny ot

(Y

BECLEMATION IDAC SIN MING (VAC)
|Mie declars the foregolng particulars are truq,iﬂ ry respect. 385 Sin Ming Drive
/@,ﬂ Singapore 575718
-~ Tel: 6455 5358 (ARC)
e

" —— Reporting naturs
::?:T:[:’I:::'l o [ dirbwnr b rat the pofioyhaldar] amar

Dats & Timagp ﬂlwﬂ“ Ne.:
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